MINUTES OF MAY 13, 1985 MEETING

The May meeting of Council was called to order at 7:30 PM by President Shealer. All Council members were present, namely, Mrs. Daniels, Messrs.Madsen, Witt, Ditzler, Linn, Hartzell, Schmitt, Delzingaro.

The April Minutes were approved as presented.

Dr. James Sheen, on behalf of Hospital Auxiliary, requested permission to erect a banner across a downtown street and a sign in the center plot to advertise the Hospital Fair during the Antique Show.

Motion Mr. Madsen seconded Mr. Schmitt the Hospital Auxiliary be permitted to erect a sign on the center plot of Lincoln Squares May 18, the permit for the banner be denied. Motion carried.

Robert Kenworthy outlined college efforts to alleviate parking problems on West Lincoln Avenue. Students will be required to register their vehicles, regardless of whether they live on or off campus.

Mayor Heflin reported May 12 through May 18 is National Police Week with May 15 being Police Memorial Day.

Moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Hartzell the amendment to the parking ordinance that will prohibit parking on south side of West Lincoln Avenue, between Carlisle Street and College Avenue, be adopted. Motion carried by majority vote, Mrs. Daniels and Mr. Delzingaro dissenting.

Mr. Schmitt submitted a list of sidewalks that need repair or replacement. Committee to study.

Mr. Hartzell reported he felt cats should be licensed and kept on a leash. Discussion revealed such an ordinance would be difficult to enforce. The present program of trapping seems to be working very well. Trapped cats are taken to SPCA for humane disposal.

Moved Mr. Linn seconded Mr. Ditzler Council appoint Joseph Feaga to a 5 yr. term on the Board of Appeals for Building. Term to expire April 1990. Motion carried.

Mr. Witt reported having received favorable comments from tree planting project.

Moved Mr. Madsen seconded Mr. Schmitt all approved bills and payrolls be paid. Motion carried.

Police to investigate Mr. Madsen's complaint re a school bus parking on West High Street near Giant entrance.

Moved Mr. Madsen seconded Mr. Schmitt the owners of the three swimming pools who were notified of the ordinance requiring a fence be given a 30 day notice to comply. If notice is not complied with charges will be filed and maximum penalties levied. Motion carried.

Mr. Madsen reported the state has enacted new legislation rel to pensions, uniformed and non-uniformed. Coble Associates will meet with Finance Committee, President Shealer amd Mr. Sterner on June 4th at 1:30 PM.

Mrs. Daniels called Council's attention to a meeting to be held on Solid Waste, May 28th at Gettysburg $^{\rm C}$ ollege.

MINUTES OF MAY 13. 1985 (cont'd)

Mrs. Daniels reported 75 trees were planted and read an impressive list of persons who helped to make the project a hugh success. Mr. Schmitt commended Mrs. Daniels for all her efforts and wanted it to become a matter or record.

President Shealer read letter of resignation from Henry Ordeman as chairman of Bicentennial Committee.

Moved Mrs. Daniels seconded Mr. Ditzler the Manager make application for County—aid in the amount of \$4,200.20. Funds to be used in paving West Lincoln Avenue, Stevens Street, West Street and placing storm sewer on Johns Avenue. Motion carried.

Mr. Sterner's report:

- 1. Borough Property Committee and Fire Department Property Committee to meet Tuesday, May 28th, 1:30 PM re land development project.
- 2. Spring Clean-up now complete
- 3. Fence to be erected around Compound this week
- 4. Rec Park has been sprayed with chemicals for weeds
- 5. The Buford Avenue property the Borough is interested in has been listed with a real estate agency.

Mr. Lawver has been attending the Retail Merchants Board of Directors meetings as Council's representative.

Mayor Heflin and Mr. Ditzler to attend Adams County Borough's Association meeting, May 20, 1985.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Madsen the reports of the Mayor, Chief of Police, Treasurer, Code Enforcement Officer and Fire Dept. be accepted. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Hartzell the sign proposal of Adams County Housing Authority be approved as HARB recommended and a certificate of appropriateness issued. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. $D_{e}l_{z}$ ingaro seconded Mr. Madsen the sign proposal of Triangle Trading Co. be approved as HARB recommended and a certificate of appropriateness issued. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Schmitt the minutes of HARB be approved. Motion carried.

Moved and seconded meeting adjourn at 9:40 PM. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted

Hazel A. Dillman. Boro Sec

Dand a. Dillman